
State of Florida 
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DATE: June 18,2007 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Samantha M. Cibula, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel pLL 
Docket No. 060308-TP - Joint application for approval of indirect transfer of 
control of telecommunications facilities resulting from agreement and plan of 
merger between AT&T Inc. (parent company of AT&T Communications of the 
Southern States, LLC, CLEC Cert. No. 4037, IXC Registration No. TJ615, and 
PATS Cert. No. 8019; TCG South Florida, IXC Registration No. TI327 and CLEC 
Cert. No. 3519; SBC Long Distance, LLC, CLEC Cert. No. 8452, and IXC 
Registration No. TI684; and SNET America, Inc., IXC Registration No. TI389) and 
BellSouth Corporation (parent company of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., 
ILEC Cert. No. 8 and CLEC Cert. No. 4455); and BellSouth Long Distance, Inc. 
(CLEC Cert. No. 5261 and IXC Registration No. TI.554). 

The Florida Supreme Court affirmed the Commission's the above-referenced 
docket. No further action is necessary in this matter. Thus, docket. Thank you 
for your assistance in this matter. 
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